City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

127 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-453-008

HISTORIC NAME:

COMMON NAME: Shoppes at 127, Inc.

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1952

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial Block, Contemporary

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE:

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Aluminum

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Display

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

127 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The site was purchased in 1923 for the construction of a Masonic
Lodge building, which ultimately did not occur.

The first appearance of the address in the Geneva Republican was
in 1953, with an advertisement published by A. L. Allen & Sons,
Realtors. Frequently, their ads, such as the one in the 1963-03-14
edition, had images of the building in their layout. They remained in
the building until at least 1969, the last time an ad for the business
was run in the Republican.

In 1973, Robin's TOO, a spin off of Robin's Book Shop, opened at
the address. In 1974, the manager, Lynn Houser, purchased the
store and renamed it "The Book House". Soon after, in 1976,
Persimmon Tree Gourmet, a cooking school and gourmet
accessories store, opened at the address. Persimmon Tree Gourmet
remained open until at least 2007.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Property Inventory Survey

127 South Third Street

1999



	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The site was purchased in 1923 for the construction of a Masonic Lodge building, which ultimately did not occur.

The first appearance of the address in the Geneva Republican was in 1953, with an advertisement published by A. L. Allen & Sons, Realtors. Frequently, their ads, such as the one in the 1963-03-14 edition, had images of the building in their layout. They remained in the building until at least 1969, the last time an ad for the business was run in the Republican.

In 1973, Robin's TOO, a spin off of Robin's Book Shop, opened at the address. In 1974, the manager, Lynn Houser, purchased the store and renamed it "The Book House". Soon after, in 1976, Persimmon Tree Gourmet, a cooking school and gourmet accessories store, opened at the address. Persimmon Tree Gourmet remained open until at least 2007.

Today, the site is occupied by the Shoppes at 127, Inc. It contributes to the historic district as an example of 1950s commercial buildings in the downtown business area.
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